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DATE: October 24, 1997

TO: James Beasley, Esquire
Russell Badders, Esquire
Vicki Kaufman, Esquire

James McGee, Esquire e
John McWhirter, Esquire |
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John Roger Howe, Esquire " : e
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FROM: Leslie J. Paugh, Esquire, Division of Legal Services/
RE: Docket No. 990007-EI - Environmentai Cost Recovery Clause
Via Facsimile

There will be an informal meeting between staff and Tampa Electric Company in the
above referenced docket at the following time and place:

10:30 a.m., Wednesday, November 5, 1997
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this presentation is to allow Tampa Electric Company 1o respond to Staff’s
Second Set of Interrogatories, No. 4, in Docket No. 970007-El. Tampa Electric Company's
presentation will include an explanation of how the company ensures that its compliance with the
Clean Air Act Amendments is at the lowest cost possible, as indicated in their pre-filed direct
tesumony. It should be noted that this presentation will be electronically recorded. Parties and
interested persons are welcome to attend, attendance, however, is not mandatory

o If there are any questions concerning this meeting, please feel free to contact me at (850)
413-6199.
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